# SIMÓN MARTÍNEZ

PIANIST - COMPOSER - ARRANGER - PRODUCER

## CONTACT



smartinez10@berklee.edu

#### <u>https://simonmf20017.wixsite.com/</u> <u>simonmartinez</u>

\_\_\_\_\_

Boston, MA 02215

## PROFILE

Skilled pianist with over ten years of performance experience. Versatile writer able to compose and arrange in a variety of styles. Musical director interested in working with diverse ensembles to broaden and challenge his musical knowledge.

#### SKILLS

- Instruments: Piano Keyboard Voice -Accordion
- **Composition:** Arranging Transcription Editing Orchestration Scoring
- Music DAW: Logic Pro X Pro Tools -Ableton
- Music Notation: Finale Sibelius -Musecore
- Video Software: Final Cut Pro Adobe -Premiere - Da Vinci Resolve - iMovie
- Administrative: MacOS Zoom -Microsoft Apps - Google Suite -Salesforce - Slack -Text Expander.
- Skills: Musical Instruction, Project Coordination, Customer Support, Spanish Interpreting, Strong Telephone Etiquette, Critical Thinking, Public Speaking, Decision-Making.

## LANGUAGES

English Spanish Italian

#### AWARDS

- Latin Grammy Cultural Foundation Scholarship Recipient
- Berklee College of Music's Piano Department Achievement Award
- Suena Pichincha USFQ Full Tuition Scholarship Recipient
- 3rd place Rubato International Competition - Piano Jazz

# EDUCATION

#### **Berklee College of Music**

Bachelor of Arts Professional Music & Contemporary Writing And Production	2022-2024
<ul> <li>Berklee World Tour Scholarship Recipient</li> <li>Dean's List Spring and Fall 2022, 2023</li> <li>3.95 GPA</li> </ul>	
Universidad San Francisco De Quito	
	2019-2021
Bachelor of Arts Music Composition	2019-2021

# EXPERIENCE

#### Pianist / Keyboardist

Planist / Keyboardist	
Latin Grammy Cultural Foundation	2023
<ul> <li>Nicky Jam Scholarship Ceremony</li> </ul>	
Berklee College of Music	
<ul> <li>Latin Signature Series</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Andrés Cepeda Meets Berklee</li> </ul>	2022
Pablo Milanés Legacy ft. Miguel and Pavel Núñez	2023
Commencement Concert: Gilberto Santa Rosa     Letin Otudio Concerta & Directo Santa Rosa	2024
<ul> <li>Latin Studies Concerts &amp; Piano Department Masterclasses</li> <li>Algorithm Sources Fusing Folklore Condembs and Argenting Tange with 1977</li> </ul>	2022
<ul> <li>Alejandro Santos - Fusing Folklore, Candombe, and Argentine Tango with Jazz</li> <li>Marcelo Torres - The Electric Bass in Argentine Folkloric Fusion Music</li> </ul>	2022
<ul> <li>Greg Spero Masterclass &amp; Concert</li> </ul>	2023
<ul> <li>Larry Goldings Masterclass</li> </ul>	2020
<ul> <li>Idolos Latinos &amp; Latin America Vive</li> </ul>	2023
<ul> <li>Disney Reimagined</li> </ul>	2024
Artists	
<ul> <li>Manuela Sánchez Goubert, Bianca Cabili, Nina del Río &amp; Rana Osorio.</li> </ul>	
Band Member	
<ul> <li>Cementerio De Elefantes, Draco and the Zodiac, Satélites.</li> </ul>	
Musical Director	
Berklee College of Music	2023 - Current
<ul> <li>Latin American Association of Berklee Students</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Idolos Latinos</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Hits &amp; Heat</li> </ul>	
Latin Singer Songwriters Showcase	
Artists	
<ul> <li>Manuela Sánchez Goubert Band</li> <li>Simón Martínez Band</li> </ul>	
Musical Arranger	
Berklee College of Music	
Berklee Presents Team	
<ul> <li>Singers Showcase 40th Anniversary Special: Holiday - Four Decades of Madonna.</li> </ul>	2023
<ul> <li>Great American Songbook: Night and Day—A Celebration of Tony Bennett &amp; Lady Gaga</li> </ul>	2024
Commencement Concert: Gilberto Santa Rosa     Letin Signature Series: Deble Milapáe Lagrav ft Miguel and Devel Núñez	2024 2023
<ul> <li>Latin Signature Series: Pablo Milanés Legacy ft. Miguel and Pavel Núñez</li> <li>Disney Reimagined</li> </ul>	2023
<ul> <li>Latin American Association of Berklee Students</li> </ul>	2024
<ul> <li>Idolos Latinos</li> </ul>	2023 - 2024
<ul> <li>Hits &amp; Heat</li> </ul>	2023
<ul> <li>Latin America Vive</li> </ul>	2023

#### **Summer Programs Frontline Student Assistant**

Berklee College of Music - Boston, MA